



Phone
+966536124595



Email
nawafalothaimin1@gmail.com



Address
Riyadh



in

NAWAF ALOTHAIMIN

Banking Business

Career Objective

goal is to fit in with the work environment and provide the community with a benefit that contributes to its development.

I also offer myself a useful and enjoyable experience that makes me an effective element for me and my community.

Education

Diploma in Banking Business, 4.40
King Saud University, 06/2022

Licenses and certifications

Advanced Excel, 02/2023
Centre of Human Resource Professionals for Training

Skills

- . Involvement in the team
- . Making reports
- . Decision Making
- . Leadership
- . Work Under Pressure
- . Financial analysis

Languages

English

Work Experience

- . Customer Service, 3/2022 to 6/2022
Al Rajhi Bank – Riyadh
- . Branch Accountant and coffee maker, 09/2019 to 01/2020
Plus coffee - Riyadh
- . Security Man 06/2019 to 08/2019
Human Resources and Social Development - Riyadh
- . Customer Service, 06/2018 to 08/2018
Al Othaim Markets – Riyadh

Courses

- . government financial reports
- . Analyze and solve budget problems
- . Principles of Financial Accounting
- . Skills of dealing with subordinates
- . Reports preparation
- . Skills of dealing with beneficiaries
- . Building an effective organizational culture
- . Fundamentals of government accounting
- . value added tax
- . Institutional affiliation and loyalty
- . Advanced Excel